

The Tropics Residents' Club

General Meeting Minutes

June 9, 2016

1. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited
2. The meeting was called to order by Larry Cornell at 7:00 pm at the Club House
3. The roll call was read all members were present
4. A quorum of residents was present.
5. The minutes of the General meeting for May 23, 2016, were read. Art Tipton moved and Richard Rasmussen seconded the motion to accept the minutes as read. Motion carried
6. The treasurer's report was read. Marie Wilson corrected the number of people that attended the Latin night event. Richard Stoll moved and Nikki Poe seconded the motion to accept the report. Motion carried.
7. The Bingo report was read. Jerry Garcia moved and Richard Rasmussen seconded the motion to accept the report. Motion carried.
8. The Traveler's report was read. Richard Stoll moved and Nikki Poe seconded the motion to accept the report. Motion carried.
9. The President's comments:
 - a. The side work repair was started, but not finished. On Hana marks were made but not finished. There were other spots that were marked but not done. When he asked maintenance why they weren't done they responded that they ran out of money
 - b. The Wheel stops were asked about. Nothing had been done because they said they ran out of money again. They were ordered.
10. No correspondence
11. Old and Unfinished Business:
 - a. Still need to fill Segarent-of-Arms, Community Betterment, Traffic, and Entertainment positions still open
 - b. Election—the absentee ballots are ready at the B-Bug. Returned by mail 5 days before the election
12. New Business: None
13. Upcoming events:
 - a. Father's Day this Saturday
 - b. Disaster meeting:
 - i. Carolyn Gielow spoke about the meeting coming up on June 21
 - c. Appreciation night was mentioned for June 25th
 - d. 4th of July Cookout tickets are available
14. Before we continue Larry Cornell mentioned:
 - a. the Service Flags for Memorial Day put up by Rick Henry. He will also put them up for the 4th of July
 - b. Thank the Ladies for Latin Night
 - c. Art Tipton for his help
 - d. Rick Henry and Richard Stoll for staying til the end of each event
 - e. Also Ben Salcedo and Tina Maria for their help at each event.
15. Carlos Angeli gave the report and recognized the people that made the Flea Market a success.

16. Committee and Organizations:

- a. Anita Rogue gave a report on the English classes for non-English speaking people. Especially the Asian population. The classes are free from the Missionaries.
 - b. A letter was read from Maria Wilson about Latin Night.
 - c. Tina Maria mentioned that The Ladies Club is having an Ice Cream Social on June 20
 - d. Bill Pickens mentioned that the Spring Chicken are doing a great job
 - e. Cathy Lighthill reminded us of the July11 trip to Thunder Valley
 - f. The computer club has movies and a Friday night movie
- 17. Each member that is running for office were given an opportunity to speak about why they are running. Also the write in Candidates.**
- 18. Jayme Ojeda moved and Art Tipton seconded the motion to adjourn motion carried Meeting was adjourned at 8:03pm**

Submitted by Richard Stoll, Secretary

Approved 7-15-16